
 
 

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER REPORT 

APPLICATION NUMBER: SU 23-0343 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  July 31, 2023 CASE REVIEWER:  Tim Lampkin, AICP 
 
This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF 

Colleen Marshall
Tue Jul 11 2023 12:14:52  

 



From: Hiznay, Tom
To: Mason, Carmen; Medrano, Maricela
Subject: FW: SU-GEN 23-0343 CRH 24-hr Nursing Care
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 8:56:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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The applicant is withdrawing the subject Special Use.
 
Please process fee refund.
 
 
Tom Hiznay, AICP
Executive Planner
Community Development Section
Development Services Department

P: (813) 307-4504
E: hiznayt@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGoc.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 
 
 
From: Will Holland <WHolland@5StarCares.com> 
Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2023 8:54 PM
To: Hiznay, Tom <HiznayT@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Cc: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Marshall, Colleen
<MarshallC@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Grady, Brian <GradyB@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Subject: Re: SU-GEN 23-0343 CRH 24-hr Nursing Care
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Hello,
 
I would like to request that our application be pulled from consideration and our fee's be
refunded. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,


